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Dear 
 
FOI Ref: 87773/25
 
 Thank you for your request for information, dated 19 February 2025, under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000.
 
You requested:
 
1. What are the biggest challenges your organisation currently faces in surveying
and geospatial activity?
2. Are you confident in your full knowledge of the condition and knowledge of your
impact on our local environment?
3. What are your organisation’s key strategic objectives for the next 12-24 months,
and how does surveying and geospatial fit into these?
4. Please detail any planned development of sites or assets
5. Do you have a supplier for drainage mapping and surveying?
6. If so, please can you supply details of the contractual arrangements in place
including date of award, details of any Framework used or link to the
advertisement, contract value and duration
7. If not, please can you indicate what evaluation of the requirement for surveying
and geospatial works have been undertaken?
8. Please share your planned procurement pipeline for surveying and geospatial
works for the next 12 months
9. How do you engage with potential new suppliers—through open tenders, direct
engagement, or supplier days?
10. Please can you confirm the individual responsible for managing your surveying
and geospatial contracts or wider development contracts and provide their contact
details and role title?
11. Please provide a list of frameworks that you procure related services through
12. Do you plan to repurpose any sites for renewable energy or solar farms?
13. Do you have any issues with subsidence in your properties? If so, where?
14. When developing/purchasing/selling a site, how do you verify that the
boundaries are correct?
 
The Commission aims to respond promptly and within the statutory deadline of 20
working days set by the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Please expect a
response by 19 March 2025.
 
In some cases a fee may be payable and if that is the case I will let you know. A
fees notice will be issued to you, and you will be required to pay before I will
proceed to deal with your request.
 



If you have any queries or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me on the
details provided below. Please remember to quote the reference number above in
any future communications.
 
Kind regards
 
Angela Hendry
 
 
Angela Hendry
HR Lead
7th Floor
3 Bunhill Row
London
EC1Y 8YZ
 
0330 500 1264
 

 
 

How are we doing? Click here to give us your views.
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Dear 
 
FOI Reference:    87773/25
 
Thank you for your request for information, dated 19 February 2025, under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000.
 
You requested
1. What are the biggest challenges your organisation currently faces in surveying
and geospatial activity?
2. Are you confident in your full knowledge of the condition and knowledge of your
impact on our local environment?
3. What are your organisation’s key strategic objectives for the next 12-24 months,
and how does surveying and geospatial fit into these?
4. Please detail any planned development of sites or assets
5. Do you have a supplier for drainage mapping and surveying?
6. If so, please can you supply details of the contractual arrangements in place
including date of award, details of any Framework used or link to the
advertisement, contract value and duration
7. If not, please can you indicate what evaluation of the requirement for surveying
and geospatial works have been undertaken?
8. Please share your planned procurement pipeline for surveying and geospatial
works for the next 12 months
9. How do you engage with potential new suppliers—through open tenders, direct
engagement, or supplier days?
10. Please can you confirm the individual responsible for managing your surveying
and geospatial contracts or wider development contracts and provide their contact
details and role title?
11. Please provide a list of frameworks that you procure related services through
12. Do you plan to repurpose any sites for renewable energy or solar farms?
13. Do you have any issues with subsidence in your properties? If so, where?
14. When developing/purchasing/selling a site, how do you verify that the
boundaries are correct?

Response
The information you have requested is not held by the Commission as our work
has no direct impact on the local environment. The Commission does not own or
have responsibility for any sites and is does not undertake any surveying or
drainage works.
With regard to procurement of services and engagement of suppliers, the process
depends on the level of expenditure. Where expenditure is over £50k, the
Commission follows a competitive tender route and we utilise a government
framework or procedures set out in public contracts regulations.
 



If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me, quoting the
reference number above in any correspondence.
 
If you are unhappy with the response or the way in which your request was dealt
with and wish to make a complaint or request a review of our decision, you should
write to:
 
Bipon Bhakri
Director of Corporate Services
Local Government Boundary Commission for England
7th Floor
3 Bunhill Row
London
EC1Y 8YZ
 
Kind regards
 
Angela
 
 
 
 
Angela Hendry
HR Lead
7th Floor
3 Bunhill Row
London
EC1Y 8YZ
 
0330 500 1264
 

 
 

How are we doing? Click here to give us your views.
 
 

 
 




